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Duchek, Michael

I BT
From: Pleviak, Krista
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 3:54 PM
To: Duchek, Michael
Subject: FW: Senate Amendments for Assembly Bill 25

Do you want to take these back now?

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wl 53701-2037

(608) 266 - 7290
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Ullsvik, Christian

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Senate Amendments for Assembly Bill 25

Hi Krista,

Can we have LRB-a0440/1, LRB-a0485/1, and LRBs0031/1 drafted as floor amendments to AB 25 for the Senate session
on Tuesday? Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions!

Christian Ullsvik
Office of Sen. LaTonya Johnson
6th Senate District
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 3, 1 ;

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 25

May 2, 2017 - Offered by Representative SINICKI.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 16: after that line insert:

“SECTION 4m. 103.24 of the statutes is amended to read:

103.24 Hours of work. The department shall determine and fix reasonable

hours of employment for minors under16-years-of-age in street trades. Execept-as

State of Wisconsin 0. 054/
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2. Page 4, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 9c¢. 103.65 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

03.65 (2) No minor under-16-years-of age may be employed or permitted to
work at any employment for such hours of the day or week, for such days of the week,
or at such periods of the day as may be dangerous or prejudicial to the life, health,
safety, or welfare of the minor. |

SECTION 9g. 103.66 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

103.66 (2) The department may investigate and fix reasonable classifications
of employments and hours of employment for minors under 16 years-of-age and may
issue general or special orders fixing for—these—minors maximum hours of
employment for minors per day and per week, maximum days of employment per

week, hours at which employment may begin and end, and the duration of lunch and

other rest periods as are necessary to protect the life, health, safety, and welfare of

SECTION 9n. 103.68 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
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103.68 (1) No minor may be employed or permitted to work at any gainful
occupaf;ion other than domestic service, farm labor, or service as an election inspector
under s. 7.30 (2) (am) for more than 8 hours in any one day nor more than 40 hours
nor more than 6 days in any one week, nor during such hours as the minor is required
under s. 118.15 to attend school.

SECTION 9r. 103.68 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 103.68 (2) and
amended to read:

103.68 (2) No minor under 16 years of age may be employed or permitted to

work in any gainful occupation; other than domestic service or farm labor more than

24 hours in any one week, nor, except in domestic service, farm labor, or public
exhibitions, as provided in s. 103.78, as-follows: or in street trades, as defined in s.

103.21 (6), before 7 a.m. nor after 6 p.m.

SECTION 9w. 103.68 (2) (a) to (e) of the statutes are repealed.”.

(END)



